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Mancuso, Tom

From: Wenwen Lin <Wenwen.Lin@luxshare-ict.com>
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 2:19 AM
To: disclosure@snia.org; tcmd@snia.org; Meleedy, Michael; Weiner, Erin; Mancuso, Tom; 

Weiner, Erin
Subject: Luxshare IP Disclosure Statement for SFF-TA-1026 Rev 2.0a

To Whom It May Concern: 
Based on the SFF-TA-1026 Rev 2.0a, Luxshare believes it has several patents that may include essential claims. 
These patents include US11171445B1, CN111403932B, TWI733478B, CN209169515U, CN210156592U and 
CN210350278U as well as their respective foreign counterparts, and may update accordingly from time to 
time. Luxshare hereby agrees that if any of above mentioned patent claims are essential to the 
implementation of the proposed specification, Luxshare will grant a license to those essential claims on 
reasonable and non-discriminatory terms to companies requesting such a license. Disclosure of a patent or 
patent application is not an admission that the patent or patent application necessarily contains Essential 
Claims. Please note that Luxshare reserves the right to increase the cost for a licensee who refuses to take a 
license and forces Luxshare to take legal action in order to enforce its rights. 
Sincerely！ 
Wenwen Lin. 
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